

FLORIDA PRISON MINISTRIES

PRESENTS

MINISTERING WITH JESUS

Matthew 25:31 "When the Son of man shall come in his glory, and all the holy angels with him, then shall he sit upon the throne of his glory; v 32 'And before him shall be gathered all nations, and he shall separate them one from another, as a shepherd divideth [his] sheep from the goats; v 33 'And he shall set the sheep on his right hand, but the goats on the left; v 34 'Then shall the King say unto them on his right hand, 'Come, ye blessed of my Father, inherit the kingdom prepared for you from the foundation of the world; v 35 'For I was an hungered and ye gave me meat; I was thirsty and ye gave me drink; I was a stranger and ye took me in; v 36 'Naked and ye clothed me; I was sick and ye visited me; I was in prison and ye came unto me."



Frank Barton
Director
Florida Prison Ministries
P.O. Box 162685
Altamonte Springs, FL 32716

Visit us at: www.floridaprisonministries.org

REVISED March 2017

CONTENTS

SPIRITUAL QUALIFICATIONS FOR SERVICE	3
OVERCOMING OPPOSITION	
CONDITIONS TO ANSWERED PRAYER	
PROMISES FOR GUARANTEED SUCCESS	7
SPIRIT OF PROPHECY SPEAKS OUT	8
SPIRITUAL DISCERNMENT!	
NEED FOR DAILY PRAYER	15
WHY A CONFERENCE PRISON MINISTRY PROGRAM	16
FLORIDA PRISON MINISTRIES ORGANIZATION	16
MATERIAL USED (ENGLISH AND SPANISH)	19
YOU CAN START YOUR OWN PRISON MINISTRY	
QUALIFICATIONS FOR SERVICE	
COMMUNICATING WITH THE INMATES	24
INSTRUCTION FOR LAY-CHAPLAIN COUNSELORS	25
LEARNING TO KNOW INMATES AND HOW TO TALK TO THEM	27
DO'S AND DON'TS	29
HOW TO START PRISON WORK	32
GIVING BIBLE STUDIES TO INMATES	35
GIVING THE BIBLE STUDY	37
FLORIDA PRISON PROGRAM	39
PRAISE THE LORD	40
HANDLING EMERGENCY SITUATIONS	43
ASSURANCE OF SUCCESS	45
PEN-PAL PROGRAM	47
MONTHLY PUBLICATION	48
LAMB	
FORMS	
LEADERS REPORT	57

SPIRITUAL QUALIFICATIONS FOR SERVICE

Do I Rob God?

But Israel did not fulfill God's purpose. They forgot God and lost sight of their high privilege as His representatives. The blessings that they received brought no blessing to the world. All their advantages were appropriated for their own glorification. They robbed God of the service He required of them, and they robbed their fellow men of religious guidance and a Holy example. *Testimonies*, vol 8, p 26

What Is His Plan for Service?

It is His plan that men are to work for their fellow men. *Acts of the Apostles, p 109 -- Christian Service, p 7*

__God "could send means from heaven to carry on His work; but this is out of His order. He has ordained that men should be His instruments, that as a great sacrifice was made to redeem them, they should act a part in this work of salvation, by making a sacrifice for one another, and by thus doing show how highly they prize the sacrifice that has been made for them." *Testimonies*, vol 1, p 174

"All that the apostles did, every church member today is to do." *Testimonies*, vol 7, p 33

What If We Neglect to Do His Will?

That is, if one neglects the duty Christ has enjoined, of trying to restore those who are in error and sin, he becomes a partaker in the sin. For evils that we might have checked, we are just as responsible as if we were guilty of the acts ourselves. *Desire of Ages*, p 441

How Much Education Do I Need?

God can and will use those who have <u>not</u> had a thorough education in the school of men. A <u>doubt of His power to do this</u>, is manifest unbelief; it is <u>limiting the omnipotent power of the One with whom nothing is impossible</u>. <u>O for less of this uncalled-for, distrustful caution!</u> *Gospel Workers, p 488* -- *Christian Service, p 24*

I Can Do It On My Own!

"All the good qualities that men possess are the gift of God; their good deeds are performed by the grace of God through Christ. Since they

owe all to God the glory of whatever they are or do <u>belongs to Him alone</u>; they are but instruments in His hands. For if one comes to lose sight of his entire dependency on God, and to trust to his own strength, <u>he is sure to fall.</u>" *Patriarchs and Prophets, p 717*

As Aaron and Hur supported the hands of Moses, they showed the people their duty to sustain him in his arduous work while he should receive the word from God to speak to them.

And the act of Moses also was significant, showing that God held their destiny in His hands; while they made Him their trust, *Patriarchs and Prophets*, p 299

He would fight for them and subdue their enemies; <u>but when they should</u> <u>let go their hold upon Him</u>, <u>and trust in their own power</u>, they would be even <u>weaker</u> than those who had not the knowledge of God, <u>and their foes would prevail against them</u>. *Patriarchs and Prophets*, p 299

OVERCOMING OPPOSITION

I Keep Running Into Opposition!

Obstacles to the advancement of the work of God will appear; but fear not. To the omnipotence of the King of Kings, our covenant-keeping God unites the gentleness and care of a tender shepherd. Nothing can stand in His way. His power is absolute, and it is the pledge of the sure fulfillment of His promises to His people. He can remove all obstructions to the advancement of His work. He has means for the removal of every difficulty, that those who serve Him and respect the means He employs may be delivered. His goodness and love are infinite, and His covenant is unalterable. Testimonies, vol 8, p 10

God Provides the Weapons!

(2 Cor. 10:4; see EGW on Gen. 2:7; Rom. 12:2). God Provides the Weapons.--"We are laborers together with God." He provides us with all the facilities, all the spiritual weapons necessary for the pulling down of Satan's strongholds. Present the truth as it is in Jesus. Let the tones of your voice express the love of God. Lead, but never drive. Approach the most obstinate in a spirit of kindness and affection. Dip your words into the oil of grace, and let them flow forth from your lips in love. (Letter 105, 1893) (6 BC 1086.6)

Divine Culture Will be Given!

The Lord will give divine culture to those who are laborers together with Him. To be a laborer together with God means to strive and wrestle to grow up into Christ's likeness. It is Satan who makes it necessary for us to strive. Those who will keep the eye fixed upon the life of the Lord Jesus will gain an abundant entrance into His spiritual temple. (Letter 5, 1900) (6 BC 1086.7)

You Must Know the Will of God FIRST!

Wherefore be ye not unwise, but understanding what the will of the Lord [is]. *Ephesians 5:17*

How Does This Happen?

Every obstacle to the redemption of God's people is to be removed by the opening of His Word and the presentation of a plain "thus said the Lord." *Testimonies, vol 8, p 10*

But Nothing Happens!

The plans of the enemies of His work may seem to be firm and well established, but <u>He can</u> overthrow the strongest of these plans, and <u>in His own time and way</u> He will do this, <u>when He sees that our faith has been sufficiently tested</u> and <u>that we are drawing near to Him and making Him our counselor</u>. *Testimonies, vol 8, p 10*

Unspeakable Glory!

All that has perplexed us in the providences of God will in the world to come be made plain. The things hard to be understood will then find explanation. The mysteries of grace will unfold before us. Where our finite minds discovered only confusion and broken promises, we shall see the most perfect and beautiful harmony. We shall know that infinite love ordered the experiences that seemed most trying. As we realize the tender care of Him who makes all things work together for our good, we shall rejoice with joy unspeakable and full of glory. Testimonies, vol 9, p 286

What Else Hinders Our Success?

I asked the angel why there was no more faith and power in Israel. He said, "Ye let go of the arm of the Lord too soon. Press your petitions to the throne and hold on by strong faith. The promises are sure. Believe ye receive the things ye ask for, and ye shall have them." I was then pointed to Elijah. He was subject to like passions as we are, and he prayed earnestly. His faith enduring the trial. Seven times he prayed before the Lord, and at last the cloud was seen. I saw that we had doubted the sure promises, and wounded the Savior by our lack of faith. Early Writings, p 73

"It is the absence of the Spirit that makes the gospel ministry so powerless. Learning, talents, eloquence, every natural or acquired endowment, may be possessed; but without the presence of the Spirit of God, no heart will be touched, no sinner be won to Christ. On the other hand, if they are connected with Christ, if the gifts of the Spirit are theirs, the poorest and most ignorant of His disciples will have a power that will tell upon hearts. God makes them the channel for the outworking of the highest influence in the universe." *Christ's Object Lessons, p 328*

CONDITIONS TO ANSWERED PRAYER

Prayer Answered Delayed!

"I saw that if we do not feel immediate answers to our prayers, we should hold fast our faith, not allowing distrust to come in, for that will separate us from God. If our faith wavers, we shall receive nothing from Him. Our confidence in God should be strong; and when we need it most, the blessing will fall upon us like a shower of rain." *Testimonies*, vol 1, p 121

Answer to Prayer!

Let your heart break for the longing it has for God, for the living God. The life of Christ has shown what humanity can do by being partaker of the divine nature. All that Christ received from God we too may have. Then ask and receive. With the persevering faith of Jacob, with the unyielding persistence of Elijah, claim for yourself all that God has promised.

Let the glorious conceptions of God possess your mind. Let your life be knit by hidden links to the life of Jesus. He who commanded the light to shine out of darkness is willing to shine in your heart, to give the light of the knowledge of the glory of God in the face of Jesus Christ. The Holy Spirit will take the things of God and show them unto you, conveying them as a living power into the obedient heart. Christ will lead you to the threshold of the Infinite. You may behold the glory beyond the veil, and reveal to men the sufficiency of Him who ever liveth to make intercession for us. *Christ's Object Lessons, p 149*

Prayer Delayed!

To the sincere suppliant God will send an answer to every petition uttered in humility and faith. He may say "Yes," He may say "No," or He may say simply "Wait." Sometimes answer to prayer may be delayed because a change must come about in our own hearts before God can answer it (see Desire of Ages, p 200). Bible Commentary on Luke 11:9

There are definite conditions to answered prayer, and if there seems to be delay, we should inquire whether the difficulty may be with us. It is an insult to God to be impatient with Him when we have not complied with the conditions under which it is possible for Him to answer prayer.

(Bible Commentary on Luke 11:9)

Obstacles to Prayer!

The central lesson of the parable is, of course, steadfastness in prayer. The parable also defines the kind of requests for which our Lord counsels steadfastness—prayers whose object is the blessing of our fellow men and the extension of His kingdom. "All that Christ received from God we too may have." (Christ's Object Lessons, p 149) Bible Commentary on Luke 11:9

Fickleness in prayer is not pleasing to God, "with whom is no variableness, neither shadow of turning" (James 1:17). He who is **fickle** in prayer is not really expecting anything of God. "He that wavereth" need not "think that he shall receive anything of the Lord." (James 1:6, 7) Bible Commentary on Luke 11:9

PROMISES FOR GUARANTEED SUCCESS

Are God's Promises for Real?

When we realize that we are workers together with God, His promises will not be spoken with indifference. They will burn in our hearts, and kindle upon our lips. To Moses, when called to minister to an ignorant, undisciplined, and rebellious people, God gave the promise, "My presence shall go with thee, and I will give thee rest." And He said, "certainly I will be with thee." *Ex.* 33:14; 3:12. This promise is to all who labor in Christ's stead for His afflicted and suffering ones.

Love to man is the earthward manifestation of the love of God. Desire of Ages, p 641

What Promises Do We Have?

Prov 3:5, NKJ --" Trust in the Lord with <u>all</u> (your) heart, and lean not on (your) own understanding; v 6 In <u>all</u> (your) ways acknowledge Him, and He shall <u>direct (your) paths."</u>

Prov 16:3 NIV --"Commit to the Lord whatever you do, and your plans will succeed."

"Those whose affections are set on God will succeed." Testimonies, vol 7, p 90

"To every worker I would say: Go forth in humble faith, and the Lord will go with you. The power is of God. Work in dependence upon Him, remembering that you are laborers together with Him. He is your helper. Your strength is from Him. He will be your wisdom, your righteousness, your sanctification, your redemption. He will be your comfort, your rest." Gospel Workers, p 38

"If the servants of God will walk with Him in faith, He will give power to their message. They will be enabled so to present His love and the danger of rejecting the grace of God that men will be constrained to accept the gospel. Christ will perform wonderful miracles if men will but do their God-given part." Christ's Object Lessons, p 236

Who is Responsible to Open Doors?

2 Cor 2:12 Furthermore, when I came to Troas to preach Christ's gospel, and a door was opened unto me of the Lord,

Why Do We Need Spiritual Help?

NIV 2 Cor 10:3 "for though we live in the world, we do not wage war as the world does. v 4 The weapons we fight with are not the weapons of the world. On the contrary, they have divine power to demolish strongholds. v 5 We demolish arguments and every pretension that sets itself up against the knowledge of God, and we take captive every thought to make it obedient to Christ."

2 Cor 2:14 Now thanks be unto God, which always causeth us to triumph in Christ, and maketh manifest the Saviour of His knowledge by us in every place.

2 Tim 3:16 All scripture is given by inspiration of God, and is profitable for doctrine, for reproof, for correction, for instruction in righteousness.

SPIRIT OF PROPHECY SPEAKS OUT

Why Do We Have These Problems?

NKJ James 1:2 " My brethren count it all joy when you fall into various trials, v 3 knowing that the testing of your faith produces patience, v 4 but let patience have its perfect work, that you may be perfect and complete, lacking nothing."

I Can't Wait to Get Started!

When we follow the humble Bible way, we shall have the movings of the Spirit of God. All will be in sweet harmony <u>if we</u> follow the humble channel of truth, <u>depending wholly upon God</u>, and there will be no danger of being affected by the evil angels. <u>It is when souls get above the Spirit of God</u>, moving in their own strength, that the <u>Angels cease watching over them</u>, and they are left to the buffetings of Satan. *Early Writings*, *p 116*

Ps 27:14 NIV "Wait on the Lord; be strong and take heart and wait for the Lord."

Do I Need to Teach Doctrine?

<u>Christ is to be their text.</u> They need not dwell upon doctrinal subjects; let them speak of the work and sacrifice of Christ.

Let them hold up His righteousness, in their lives revealing His purity. The true missionary must be armed with the mind of Christ. His heart must be filled with Christlike love; and he must be true and steadfast to principle. *Testimonies*, vol 7, p 228

I Don't See Any Results for My Labor!

The good seed may for a time lie unnoticed in a cold, selfish, worldly heart, giving no evidence that it has taken root; but afterward, as the Spirit of God breathes on the soul, the hidden seed springs up, and at last bears fruit to the glory of God. In our lifework we know not which shall prosper, this or that. This is not a question for us to settle. We are to do our work, and leave the results with God. "In the morning sow thy seed, and in evening withhold not thine hand." Eccl. 11:6. Christ's Object Lessons, p 65

The Most Important Lesson!

God is not dependent upon men of perfect education. His work is not to wait while His servants go through such lengthy, elaborate preparations as some of our schools are planning to give. He wants men who appreciate the privilege of being laborers together with Him-men who will honor Him by rendering implicit obedience to His requirements, regardless of previously inculcated theories. There is no limit to the usefulness of those who put self to one side, make room for the working of the Holy Spirit upon their hearts, and live lives wholly consecrated to God, enduring the necessary discipline imposed by the Lord without complaining or fainting by the way. If they will not faint at the rebuke of the Lord, and become hardhearted and stubborn, the Lord will teach both old and young, hour by hour, day by day. He longs to reveal His salvation to the children of men; and if His chosen people will remove the obstructions, He will pour forth the waters of salvation in abundant streams through human channels. Counsels to Parents, Teachers, and Students, p 409

Unity!

May be one. There would be diversities of gifts (1 Cor. 12), but there was to be unity of spirit, objectives, and beliefs. There were to be no strivings for supremacy such as had recently plagued the Twelve (Luke 22:24–30). The unity springing from the blended lives of Christians would impress the world of the divine origin of the Christian church. Bible Commentary on John 17:21

That they all may be one; as thou, Father, *art* in me, and I in thee, that they also may be one in us: that the world may believe that thou hast sent me.

And the glory which thou gavest me I have given them; that they may be one, even as we are one: *John 17:21,22*

Is it truth? Are we Bible believers? Is Christ glorified in us? I want you to consider this. He is speaking of the oneness and that unity that shall exist with Christ and His disciples. In that unity, in that oneness, Christ is glorified in us. Now I would have you consider how very light a matter many of us make of seeking to preserve this unity. Why, this unity with believers in and through Christ is the great strength of the church! The oneness, the love which through their faith and unity exists with God's people through faith in Christ, is a power. Sermons and Talks, vol 1, p 194

Unity with Christ establishes a bond of unity with one another. This unity is the most convincing proof to the world of the majesty and virtue of Christ, and of His power to take away sin. (Manuscript 111, 1903) 5 BC, p 1148)

An Ever Present Help!

The Lord is good, a strong hold in the day of trouble; and He knoweth them that trust in Him. *Nahum 1:7*

We have rich promises in the Word of God, if we only believe and trust in Him. We are in danger of trusting to our own poor human efforts, and not putting our trust in God. Everyone who has any part to act in this great preparation of the work of God for these last days should come close to God. When God sends out His workers to do a special errand for Him, He has pledged Himself to be one with them, if they will be one with God. But if they draw apart from God, and try to do this work in their own strength, they will find difficulties and discouragements at every step. Here we have the promise that in working for the Lord He is by our right hand to help us and work with us. {*This Day with God, p 209.1*}

It would be the greatest folly in the world for any of us to take any of the credit to ourselves for any success we may have. The more humbly we walk with God, the more will He manifest Himself to us to help us. The Lord never designed to send out His servants to do a work for Him with all the opposition of Satan and evil angels against them unless He gives them divine help. The reason that we do not have greater success in the work is because we depend on our own efforts rather than upon the help God will give us. It is our privilege to feel our weakness, our unworthiness, and then claim the help that God has provided for us. We can take the Word in our distress, and while we feel the burden of souls upon us, and say, "Here, Lord, Thou hast promised, and I believe Thy word." { This Day with God, p 209.2}

We must learn to go to our heavenly Father just as a child goes to its earthly parents. He says, "Or what man is there of you, whom if his son ask bread, will he give him a stone? Or if he ask a fish, will he give him a serpent? If ye then, being evil, know how to give good gifts unto your children, how much more shall your Father which is in heaven give good things to them that ask him?" (Matt 7:9-11). . . . {This Day with God, p 209.3}

While every one of God's workmen should cultivate his powers to the best of his ability, yet he should not trust in these powers. Make of yourselves everything that it is possible for you to make and then trust the rest to God. (Manuscript 8, July 19, 1886), ("Overcoming Self") (This Day with God, p 209.4)

Consecration!

True holiness is wholeness in the service of God. This is the condition of true Christian living. Christ asks for an unreserved consecration, for undivided service. He demands the heart, the mind, the soul, the strength. Self is not to be cherished. He who lives to himself is not a Christian. *Christ's Object Lessons, pp 48-49 {Christian Service, p 235.3}*

The first thing to be learned by all who would become workers together with God, is the lesson of self-distrust; then they are prepared to have imparted to them the character of Christ. This is not to be gained through education in the most scientific schools. It is the fruit of wisdom that is obtained from the divine Teacher alone. *The Desire of Ages, pp 249, 250 {Christian Service, p 235.4}*

It is not a conclusive evidence that a man is a Christian because he manifests spiritual ecstasy under extraordinary circumstances. Holiness is not rapture: it is an entire surrender of the will to God; it is living by every word that proceeds from the mouth of God; it is doing the will of our heavenly Father; it is trusting God in trial, in darkness as well as in the light; it is walking by faith and not by sight; it is relying on God with unquestioning confidence, and resting in His love. The Acts of the Apostles, p 51

SPIRITUAL DISCERNMENT!

If we place ourselves in a position that we will not recognize the light God sends or His messages to us, then we are in danger of sinning against the Holy Ghost. Then for us to turn and see if we can find some little thing that is done that we can hang some of our doubts upon and begin to question! The question is, has God sent the truth? Has God raised up these men to proclaim the truth? I say, yes, God has sent men to bring us the truth that we should not have had unless God had sent somebody to bring it to us. God has let me have a light of what His Spirit is, and therefore I accept it, and I no more dare to lift my hand against these persons, because it would be against Jesus Christ, who is to be recognized in His messengers. {Sermons and Talks, vol 1, p 141.2}

It makes every difference to us in what kind of spirit we come to the investigation of the Scriptures. If we come with a teachable spirit, ready to learn, with our hearts emptied of our prejudices, not seeking to bring the Scriptures to our ideas but to bring our ideas to the Scriptures, then we shall know of the doctrine. We shall understand it. But let me tell you, brethren, if you have discernment you can understand where God is working. You do not need wonderful miracles to testify of this, because you see the miracles did not do any good to the Jews. They had it right in their sight but it did not do any good to them. {Sermons and Talks, vol 1, p 140.3}

Looking down through the ages to the close of time, Peter was inspired to outline conditions that would exist in the world just prior to the second coming of Christ. "There shall come in the last days scoffers," he wrote, "walking after their own lusts, and saying, Where is the promise of His coming? for since the fathers fell asleep, all things continue as they were from the beginning of the creation." But "when they shall say, Peace and safety; then sudden destruction cometh upon them." *1 Thessalonians 5:3*.

The heavenly angels are at work to take hold of reasoning minds, <u>and</u> their power is mightier than the hosts of darkness. There are minds dealing with sacred things who are not in close connection with God and who do not <u>discern the Spirit</u> of God. Unless His grace transforms them into the image of Christ's likeness, His Spirit will leave them as water leaves a leaky vessel. Their only hope is to seek God with all their mind, heart, and soul. Then they will lawfully strive for the mastery. Satan will steal the imagination and affections if you give him a chance.—MS 11, 1893. {1MCP 102.1}

1 Corinthians 2:14 But the natural man receiveth not the things of the Spirit of God: for they are foolishness unto him: neither can he know [them], because they are spiritually discerned.

God's people must take warning and discern the signs of the times.

The signs of Christ's coming are too plain to be doubted; and in view of these things every one who professes the truth should be a living preacher.

God calls upon all, both <u>preachers and people, to awake</u>. All heaven is astir. The scenes of earth's history are fast closing. We are amid the perils of the last days. Greater perils are before us, and yet we are not awake. This lack of activity and earnestness in the cause of God is dreadful. <u>This death stupor is from Satan.—Testimonies</u>, vol 1, pp 260, 261. {Christian Service 37.1}

Clearer Discernment

As the will of man co-operates with the will of God, it becomes omnipotent. Whatever is to be done at His command may be accomplished in His strength. All His biddings are enablings. {Christ's Object Lessons, p 333.1}

God requires the training of the mental faculties. He designs that His servants shall possess more intelligence and clearer discernment than the worldling, and He is displeased with those who are too careless or too indolent to become efficient, well-informed workers. The Lord bids us love Him with all the heart, and with all the soul, and with all the strength, and with all the mind. This lays upon us the obligation of developing the intellect to its fullest capacity, that with all the mind we may know and love our Creator. {Christ's Object Lessons, p 333.2}

Keener Discernment

God is displeased with those who are too careless or indolent to become efficient, well-informed workers. The Christian should possess more intelligence and keener discernment than the worldling. The study of God's word is continually expanding the mind and strengthening the intellect. There is nothing that will so refine and elevate the character, and give vigor to every faculty, as the continual exercise of the mind to grasp and comprehend weighty and important truths. {Testimonies, vol 4, p 545.3}

Spiritual Discernment Dimmed

And not only in the world do we see the result of the church's neglect to work in Christ's lines. By this neglect a condition of things has been brought into the church that has eclipsed the high and holy interests of the work of God. A spirit of <u>criticism</u> and <u>bitterness</u> has come into the church, and the <u>spiritual discernment of many has been dimmed</u>. Because of this the cause of Christ has suffered great loss.—*Testimonies*, vol 6, p 297. {ChS 38.3} [C.T.B.H. 10] (1890) C.H. 22

Flesh Diet A Hindrance

There are those who ought to be awake to the danger of meat eating, who are still eating the flesh of animals, thus endangering the physical, mental, and **spiritual health**. Many who are now only **half converted** on the question of meat eating will go from God's people to walk no more with them. **{CD 382.1}**

A diet of flesh meat tends to develop <u>animalism</u>. A development of <u>animalism lessens spirituality</u>, rendering the mind incapable of understanding truth. {CD 382.3}

The word of God plainly warns us that unless we abstain from fleshly lusts, the physical nature will be brought into conflict with the spiritual nature. Lustful eating wars against health and peace. Thus a warfare is instituted between the higher and the lower attributes of the man. The lower propensities, strong and active, oppress the soul. The highest interests of the being are imperiled by the indulgence of appetites unsanctioned by Heaven. {CD 382.4}

Grievous and Presumptuous Sins

I am filled with sadness when I think of our condition as a people. The Lord has not closed heaven to us, <u>but our own course of continual backsliding has separated us from God</u>.

Pride, covetousness, and love of the world have lived in the heart without fear of banishment or condemnation.

Grievous and presumptuous sins have dwelt among us. And yet the general opinion is that the church is flourishing, and that peace and spiritual prosperity are in all her borders. The church has turned back from following Christ her leader, and is steadily retreating toward Egypt.

Yet few are alarmed or astonished at their want of spiritual power. Doubt and even disbelief of the testimonies of the Spirit of God is leavening our churches everywhere. Satan would have it thus.--Testimonies, vol. 5, p. 217. {ChS 38.4}

Meat Eating

Letter 48, 1902

We are to give careful attention to our diet.

It has been clearly presented to me that God's people are to take a firm stand against meat eating.

Would God for thirty years give His people the message that if they desire to have pure blood and clear minds, they must give up the use of flesh meat, if He did not want them to heed this message?

By the use of flesh meats the animal nature is strengthened and the spiritual nature weakened. {CD 383.1}

Letter 48, 1902

Those who claim to believe the truth are to guard carefully the powers of body and mind, so that God and His cause will not be in any way dishonored by their words or actions.

The habits and practices are to be brought into subjection to the will of God.

Greater Reforms

Greater reforms should be seen among the people who claim to be looking for the soon appearing of Christ.

Health reform is to do among our people a work which it has not yet done.

Mental Faculties!

God requires the training of the mental faculties. He designs that His servants shall possess more intelligence and clearer discernment than the worldling, and He is displeased with those who are too careless or too indolent to become efficient, well-informed workers. The Lord bids us love Him with all the heart, and with all the soul, and with all the strength, and with all the mind. This lays upon us the obligation of developing the intellect to its fullest capacity, that with all the mind we may know and love our Creator. *Christ's Object Lessons*, *p* 333.2

Credentials From Heaven!

These are your credentials from Heaven as <u>your possession</u> of authority over all the power of the enemy. Your acceptance of these credentials along with the HOLY SPIRIT is all that you need to accomplish His goal in your life. Sooner or later we shall awake to the fact that the Lord is a God of method, and that blessed are all they that work with Him.

The Lord's Work!

Not by might, nor by power, but by my spirit, saith the LORD of hosts

Zech. 4:6

Chosen by God!

Isaiah 43:10 Ye [are] my witnesses, saith the LORD, and my servant whom I have chosen: that ye may know and believe me, and understand that I [am] he: before me there was no God formed, neither shall there be after me.

NEED FOR DAILY PRAYER

Our daily prayer should be, "Lord, help me to do my best. Teach me how to do better work. Give me energy and cheerfulness. Help me to bring into my service the loving ministry of the Savior."

Ministry of Healing, p 474

WHY A CONFERENCE PRISON MINISTRY PROGRAM

In every Conference there are lay members that would like to work for the Lord and do prison ministry evangelism. However, there are several problems that have to be overcome:

Problems to Overcome:

- 1. Lack of training
- 2. How to get started
- 3. How to maintain a program from week to week
- 4. Lack of access to an organized program
- 5. Lack of the backing of church organization
- 6. Materials at an affordable price

Conference Success!

We supplied these needs and the members responded with this thriving prison ministry program.

FLORIDA PRISON MINISTRIES ORGANIZATION

Florida Prison Ministries will be under the direction of the Church Ministries Department. It will be under the leadership of the Florida Prison Ministries Director. Each church in Florida is encouraged to have a prison ministry program to work with inmates, their families and friends in their area.

Most families do not know how to deal with the situation of having loved ones incarcerated. This is a perfect opportunity to witness to those who are hurting and need encouragement and understanding.

The Conference prison ministry operates under the auspices of the Conference Church Ministries Department with an advisory board made up of about 4 or 5 members representing a cross section of denominational and lay members.

The Florida Prison Ministries will be so organized that a roster of approved Lay-Chaplain workers will be published. This way if an inmate gets transferred to a different prison in another part of the state you will be able to know if there is a church and who the contact is ministering there. This way you can notify them that they may take up the fellowship with the inmate.

The goal should be to encourage not only ministry with the inmate but ministry to the family also. The prison chaplains ask all the time, what program do we have to minister after the inmate is released?

Most of those ministering in prison do not have any after care and this is a big thing with prison officials. Florida Prison Ministries will attempt with the grace and guidance of God, to organize in such a way to overcome these objections THROUGH OUR NETWORKING.

We encourage everyone now working in Florida prisons to unite with the Florida Prison Ministries to form a cohesive unit of ministry that will give us the power to have workers qualified in all areas of the state. We will have a network to minister to anyone, track and fellowship anywhere. We need to become UNITED in our efforts and purpose. We are the only church that has the present truth and God wants us to take this truth to all creatures. We can not lose if we commit this effort to him. Prov. 16:3 NIV "Commit to the Lord what ever you do, and your plans will succeed,"

Each Lay-Chaplain Coordinator would have a roster of committed trained Lay-Chaplain workers throughout the state to call on to support the inmate and his family when he is released. This will allow the inmate to receive spiritual support and fellowship. Some of the inmates that have taken the Bible lesson studies in prison and return to prison after they get out say it was because they got away from their spiritual life.

Program Name

Given the bias that can sometimes exist against certain denominations it is probably advisable not to have the name SDA appear in the official title. For this reason we have chosen the name Florida Prison Ministries. In this way, we are identified to certain interested inmates but the name is generic enough not to arouse prejudice.

Our Goal

To provide the opportunity for every inmate in the State to have the opportunity to know Jesus Christ and be saved.

Objectives

To develop, strengthen and expand prison ministry throughout the Conference territory and establish a network throughout this territory so if an inmate is transferred we may continue to minister to him.

To encourage all individuals and groups who are operating in the Conference territory to unite and coordinate their efforts for the promulgation of the "everlasting Gospel" to prisoners, former prisoners and their families.

To encourage all individuals and groups, who are Seventh-day Adventists involved in prison or jail ministries, to commit themselves to developing cooperative working relationships with conference administrators, pastors, church members and the people of their communities while working in complete harmony with the Conference Prison Ministries guidelines.

To provide opportunities for exchange of information and Christian fellowship, so that Conference Prison Ministry workers can become more effective in their work.

To provide adequate training and certification to those representing the Seventh-day Adventist Churches and recognition by the prison institutions as an experienced ministry.

To provide Cooperative Prison Ministry programs throughout the Conference territory.

To provide the necessary religious material at an affordable cost to prison ministry workers, and no cost to prison Chaplains requesting a reasonable amount of our materials as available.

To solicit funds with minimal overhead so that inmates and their relatives/friends may obtain this life changing spiritual material.

Training

- 1. All Florida Prison Ministries workers are required to be trained by the FPM authorized personnel. Training requirements and categories of volunteers.
- 2. Each Lay-Chaplain will be required to fill out the FPM application form (see back of manual, for example) and be approved by their own Church board or nominating committee. This form will be submitted to the Florida Prison Ministries Director for final approval.
- 3. Every Lay-Chaplain worker will be issued a Certification card by the FPM program. This is to insure the prison authorities that these workers are approved by the Church.

THREE CATEGORIES OF VOLUNTEERS

Lay-Chaplain Coordinator

The first category of layperson will be a Lay-Chaplain Coordinator; an individual elected as the leader of the local prison ministry organization. She/he becomes the liaison between the local Church(es), institutional official(s) and the FPM Director. Responsibility is to <u>supervise and insures the adherence of all penal and FPM restrictions/regulations</u>. Minimum 8 hours required FPM training program. They will fill out the required form and submit it to the local church board and the Pastor for approval. This form will be submitted to the local Conference for approval and certification. This position will be on an annual basis and proof of prison visitation will be required for the local Church Board to approve the renewal.

Lay-Chaplain Associate

The second category of layperson will be the Lay-Chaplain Associate; who will support ministering to inmates. Minimum 6 hours required FPM training program. They will fill out the required form and submit it to the local Church Board for approval. This form will be submitted to the local Conference for approval and certification. This position will be on an annual basis and proof of prison visitation will be required for the local Church Board to approve the renewal.

Lay-Chaplain Assistant

The third category of layperson will be the Lay-Chaplain Assistant support worker, who will be involved in correcting lessons, ministering to relatives and friends outside of prison. Minimum 6 hours required FPM training program. They will follow the same procedure as above.

NOTE

Persons filling out this form agree to follow and promote the Florida Prison Ministries guidelines and objectives. To unite in an effort to build an organization dedicated to the cause that every inmate or their relatives/friends will have the opportunity to know Jesus Christ and be saved.

MATERIAL USED (ENGLISH AND SPANISH)

- 1. Bible Lessons
- 2. English/Spanish Bibles
- 3. The Desire of Ages
- 4. Patriarchs and Prophets
- 5. The Acts of the Apostles
- 6. Prophets and Kings
- 7. The Great Controversy
- 8. Happiness Digest
- 9. Bible Readings for the Home

First Set of Bible Lessons

A six set of lessons "Steps to Eternal Life" with "Happiness Digest" will be distributed to inmates. These lessons will have presented the Gospel to lead a person to Christ. The sixth lesson will ask if they want a second set of thirty-two lessons "What the Bible Says".

Second Set of Bible Lessons

Thirty-two lesson sets are for the prisoners to study on their own outside of the regular program. This will insure that what they discover, they can say that "the Bible told them this truth." This will eliminate conflicts between Lay-Chaplains and the Prison Chaplains in charge that might disagree with Bible truths.

Upon successfully completing the thirty-two lesson studies they will be presented with a certificate of completion and we give them an opportunity to be a disciple for Christ by enrolling three other inmates or family/friends in these lesson studies.

MATERIAL PREPARATION

It is imperative that we have bible lessons <u>printed under the Conference</u> <u>Prison Ministry name</u> to be successful in this ministry for the following reasons! This adds legitimacy and authority to the ministry as a <u>credible prison ministry program</u>. It will be more acceptable as being tailored for this particular use. The only way to control the cost and keep it down is to print our own material.

We also need to be able to control the witnessing environment as inmates are moved throughout the Prison System. In order to maintain contact with the inmates or their family/friends, they need to have a central control point where they can send their lessons for evaluation or to renew the inmates contact in a new area.

By printing our own material this puts us in the category of a publisher and this is an advantage in the prison system as this gives creditability to our organization. In addition, this puts us in class as a supplier and they are always looking for organizations that can supply religious material.

By supplying material directly to the prisons, inmates then have access to our members and can make a request for someone to visit them. This is how we will gain entrance to some institutions, because when an inmate requests a religious visitation of his/her choice the prison system cannot deny them.

YOU CAN START YOUR OWN PRISON MINISTRY.

"Remember those in prison as if you were their fellow prisoners." Heb. 13:3 NIV

The Florida Prison Ministries outreach has several basic spiritual and social objectives.

Some of the spiritual objectives are:

- 1. To present the gospel of Jesus Christ
- 2. To share the love of God
- 3. To express the meaning of faith
- 4. To show the power of prayer

Some of the social objectives are:

- 1. To provide a link between the community and the persons confined in correctional institutions.
- 2. To prepare persons confined for re-entry into society (physically, mentally, morally and spiritually).
- 3. To serve the families of persons confined in correctional institutions.

To help a person find a redeeming religious experience involves his finding the same in the people around him. To know the meaning of forgiveness involves being forgiven and offering forgiveness to others. To know the meaning of love involves being loved and a chance to love. It is difficult for an inmate to worship the Lord in terms of praise when he is untaught in terms of Christ dying for him. It is difficult when he has never known praise himself. He builds his religion from generous portions of his family experience, bad, good or indifferent. One of the purposes of prison ministry outreach in a correctional setting is to provide the means of interpreting God's love to the inmate. Simply stated, the over-all objectives of prison ministry are stated as follows:

- 1. Through Christ every inmate is redeemable.
- 2. To reconstruct the whole person.
- 3. To bring to the inmate's family a new life-style based on Christian methods.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR SERVICE

Pointing lost souls to Christ is the grandest, the highest and the holiest business known on earth or in Heaven. The individual engaged in prison ministry (layman prison workers) should have the same concern as that of his Lord who stated plainly that He came to seek and to save lost souls. There are certain basic qualifications or personal traits that a layman prison worker must possess.

Consecration

The first and no doubt most essential qualification is consecration. "Christ asks for an unreserved consecration, for undivided service. He demands the heart, the mind, the soul, the strength. Self is not to be cherished." *Christ's Object Lessons, pp 48, 49*

"He who loves Christ the most, will do the greatest amount of good." *The Desire of Ages, p 250*

Faithfulness

To have success in prison ministry outreach the layman prison counselor must have the quality of faithfulness in keeping appointments and being on time. A Christian leader ought to be faithful to the promises he makes, cost what it may. It is a wonderful thing to find a person whose promises are as sure as the rising of the sun, whose simplest word is as good as his oath, who does just what he says he will do at the moment he says he will do it. This is the kind of faithfulness God wants.

Perseverance

In the name of the Lord a prison ministry worker should work with the same untiring perseverance and unflagging zeal that Christ brought into his labors. (Don't get discouraged)

Tact and Wisdom

"In the work of soul-winning, great tact and wisdom are needed. The Saviour never suppressed the truth, but He uttered it always in love. In His intercourse with others, He exercised the greatest tact and He was always kind and thoughtful." *Gospel Workers, p 117*

Genuineness

"There must be no pretense in the lives of those who have so sacred and solemn a message as we have been called to bear. The world is watching Seventh-day Adventists because it knows something of their profession of faith, and of their high standard, and when it sees those who do not live up to their profession, it points at them with scorn." *Testimonies*, vol 9, p 23

These are only a few essential qualifications for successful service in prison ministry outreach. In addition to these qualifications there are other basic character qualities that are most essential for layman prison counselors.

- 1. Love -- is an outgrowth of unselfish concern for all persons involved.
- 2. **Empathy** -- is the ability to feel with people and put one's self in their place.
- 3. **Sense of mission** -- a desire to give this priority, a belief that this is something he or she would rather be doing than anything else in all the world.
- 4. **Spiritual growth --** a <u>Lay-Chaplain must not only lead others to</u> new spiritual growth but likewise must be willing and anxious to grow as <u>well</u>. We must search our hearts and lives and see wherein we lack in any of these qualifications for successful service.

COMMUNICATING WITH THE INMATES

Layman prison counselors should learn how to communicate with an inmate. In the first visit spend the time listening to the inmate as he tells his problems and background to you, the counselor. <u>Listening is one of the finest tools the counselor has.</u> He must likewise understand the inmate's point of view. Following are several rules of listening.

- 1. Face the speaker.
- 2. Listen to the speaker.
- 3. Listen for ideas and underlying feelings.
- 4. Allow for your own bias.
- 5. Keep your mind on what the inmate is saying.
- 6. Make a conscious effort to evaluate the logic of what you hear.
- 7. Don't judge ideas by the inmate's appearance or delivery.
- 8. Don't interrupt immediately if you think a statement is wrong.
- 9. Let Christ, who is the answer, have the last word, not yourself.
- 10. Don't judge the inmate's motives.

This first encounter sensitizes the trainee and the inmate to each other. You must never begin the session by telling the inmate what you think is wrong with him, or that the reason he is in jail is because he did not go to church. He has probably heard this often from his arresting officer, or the judge, or the social worker, or the court attorney, or the correction officer.

Begin by asking, "how can I help you?" Generally this is not only a good spiritual approach, but also a good psychological approach. Right away we are attacking the problem of the inmate's basic needs and concerns. First, what can we do? Then, here's what Jesus will do for you. Motivate the inmate, put him at ease. Share with him your Christian experience.

There are other basic view points that a counselor must bear in mind as he communicates with the inmate. The counselor must understand fully the social and spiritual needs of the inmate. Many inmates who are

completely sincere in their conversion are disappointed that the individual involved in leading them to their conversion actually stops short of giving the help they so greatly desire and that is so essential when they are released from prison. The freedom that the inmate yearns for is also the freedom that he dreads. The inmate looks for and longs for his liberty but likewise dreads the freedom that deprives him of employment because of his past sins against society. This view point and employment problems are matters that the church and those involved in prison ministry outreach must deal with.

INSTRUCTION FOR LAY-CHAPLAIN COUNSELORS

Here are some basic guidelines that must be adhered to and a counselor should never let his sympathy outweigh his/her good judgement to break any of the following:

- 1. Do not make promises to the inmates that you know you can't keep.
- 2. Do not in any way reprimand them about their previous conditions or what they "may" have done to be placed here.
- 3. Do not give any money or anything that can be converted into money. This is against the law.
- 4. It is against the law to give anything to an inmate. If you have anything for him, you can give it to the guard and ask him if he can give it to the inmate.
- 5. Do not make the mistake of letting an inmate think he can run a game on you (con you or fool you) simply because you are a Christian. Be wise as a serpent and harmless as a dove.
- 6. Do not bring into the prison or jail a tape recorder of any size or a camera.
- 7. If a doubtful situation arises, consult your Lay-Chaplain Coordinator or post your question(s) on the FPM website.
- 8. If someone's name is not on the entrance list at the prison at least two weeks ahead of time, do not try to get them in at the last minute.

We have dealt with some "don'ts". Now let us take a look at some positive factors that a layman prison counselor must consider:

- 1. Do meet and arrive together as a visiting group of layman counselors, this is essential at the designated prison or jail and **arrive on time**.
- 2. Do make a list of the inmates who come to the meeting and how many workers were present. Fill out the Prison Ministry Log (Check for form at back of manual). This is very important to the success of prison ministry growth and support for those interested in what we do and how much time we spend.
- 3. Do remember that the responsibility you assume as counselor is a very serious one. Every action you undertake in behalf of the inmates must be taken with utmost dedication.
- 4. Do remember that in many cases, until you see the inmate the following week, you hold his/her love, his/her hope and future in your hands. Guard these well and remember that through Christ every inmate is redeemable.

LEARNING TO KNOW INMATES AND HOW TO TALK TO THEM

Some individuals find it difficult to converse with an inmate. How do you get to know an inmate? How do you talk to one? Is there a secret way to do so? There is no secret in conversing or communicating with an inmate. One must remember that the inmate is a human being just like any other person. This is where most people make their greatest mistake. Often a person, many times a professed Christian, will go into a correctional institution with the idea of "going to the zoo to see the animals" and at the same time he or she is trying to cure all of humanity's problems.

We must never lose sight of who an inmate is and why he/she is incarcerated. Every inmate is there because he/she has allegedly broken the laws of society and must pay with the loss of his/her freedom. Some are innocent, some are guilty. Some are there due to the greed and selfishness of others. Some wanted only to provide for members of their families and were not given a decent chance to do so. A counselor must consider all of these things.

One inmate who had been incarcerated for seven years after being sentenced to fifty-one years, felt that ignorance was the real crime. Of ignorance he stated, "too bad someone can't capture it and convert it into a tangible. With ignorance locked in a box most of the world's troubles would be solved." This inmate is presently enrolled in the college program in his prison and is very close to earning an associate arts degree.

A layman prison counselor must learn how to gain the inmate's confidence and respect. Here are listed seven suggested ways in which a counselor can gain the confidence and respect of an inmate:

- 1. Always display concern, especially in your words and attitudes.
- 2. Know when to talk and when to listen but make sure that you are in control of the situation not the other person.
- 3. Never give a false impression -- explain what you can and cannot do.
- 4. Make only promises you know you can fulfill.
- 5. Never compromise your ideas or standards.
- 6. Try to handle problems yourself by relying on prayer and divine wisdom.

7. Encourage the inmate to express his/her thoughts or feelings on the subject at hand.

If the counselor follows these suggestions he/she will seldom have problems in relating to the inmate.

It is rather difficult to empathize with an incarcerated individual unless you have shared a similar experience. One should never say, "I know how you feel" if you have never been in prison, because you don't. Better to say, "it must be very difficult for you." By your actions and words an inmate can determine your prison experience and even the sincerity of your efforts.

A counselor should offer friendship first, teaching second and preaching third. Once you are accepted by an inmate the battle is half won because then he/she is more apt to listen to what you have to say. Remember, first the inmate must accept you as a friend, and in so doing he/she learns to accept himself/herself as a valuable human being. Getting the inmate to realize that not everyone "on the outside" has rejected him/her plays a major role in learning to know and relate to him/her.

The first question usually on an inmate's mind is "what's in this for you?" He/she is skeptical about anyone from the "outside" as he/she has often been lied to, had unfulfilled promises and been disappointed and frustrated by many "do-gooders."

You can go into an institution talking about "Jesus cares" but the inmate sees you. He/she wants to know, "do you care?" Once he/she has decided that you do care, then you can begin to explain that God works through human instruments. In other words, you should first approach an inmate with a statement such as, "I am here because I love you and care about your physical, mental and spiritual well-being. Because I care, I'd like to share the source of my happiness with you, so that you too may know real joy and peace."

Not everyone will accept you with friendship. Some are there with the same attitudes that crucified Jesus, thus we must as the Scriptures say, "be wise as serpents and harmless as doves." It will take "pure, unadulterated love" to deal with some of these attitudes.

Let's take a closer look at the inmate to whom the counselor must minister. Most inmates are unchurched and few attended church till time of their arrest. According to the Board of Rabbis in the United States there are very few Jewish inmates, about 100 Jewish inmates in a prison population of approximately 11,000.

Many inmates are black or Hispanic. However, the common denominator is poverty. This is true almost by definition. Being poor is a substantial element of their problem. If they were not poor, many would not be in prison.

Most inmates come from ghetto communities, many were jobless when arrested, most have limited education. Many Hispanic inmates speak little English. Many inmates do not even understand the charges against them. Some do not even know how much their bail was set for. Few have any plan for dealing with their situation.

Many young offenders are drug addicts. Their alleged crime is usually drug related -- that is, possession, use or stealing to support the drug habit -- as well as an anti-social behavior due to the use of drugs.

Many inmates have been convicted of previous crimes.

To sum up, a typical inmate is unchurched, poor, has little education, was unemployed when arrested, and, if a youth, was probably charged with a drug-related crime.

In concluding this chapter on our relation with the inmates, the following points are listed that all Lay-Chaplains must abide by with some repetition to emphasize the importance:

DO'S AND DON'TS

Don'ts:

- 1. Don't make promises you can't keep.
- 2. Don't try to be a theologian.
- 3. Don't have a "holier-than-thou" attitude.
- 4. Don't come as an expert or reformer.
- 5. Don't come to help yourself.
- 6. Nothing is to be given to the inmates -- no stamps, no letters, no clothing, no pencils, no pens. Absolutely nothing. There is a procedure by which inmates may receive articles that they need. Consult the officer in charge in the prison where you are working for proper procedures.
- 7. Don't take anything out of the prison.
- 8. No telephone numbers are to be given to the inmates.
- 9. Don't give money to an inmate.
- 10. Don't ask why a person is or has been in prison.
- 11. Don't be "preachy" or push people into making a decision for Christ.
- 12. Don't criticize staff, an institution, other races, countries, or religions.
- 13. <u>Don't enter into any personal or business transactions with prisoners.</u> <u>It could be a felony and you could be prosecuted.</u>
- 14. Don't forget to check the rules if you are an ex-prisoner going into prison.
- 15. Don't run on prison grounds.
- 16. Don't take any chewing gum into prison.
- 17. Don't shake hands with inmates through prison bars.
- 18. Don't take camera or recording equipment into prison without permission.
- 19. No worker's home address is to be given to an inmate at any time.

- 20. Do not allow the inmates to become personal with you. You are either "Mr.," "Mrs.," "Miss," or "brother" or "sister". Remember familiarity breeds contempt. The counselors are there to do a job for the Master and everything that is done must represent Him. Therefore, it is necessary to do all things in decency and in order.
- 21. No person of the opposite sex will be allowed to have a one-on-one relationship with an inmate.
- 22. No hard back books are to be given to inmates.
- 23. No cards with electronic circuits can be sent to inmates.
- 24. No stickers, seals or non-post office stamps are to be placed on the outside of the envelopes.
- 25. Do not take inmates into your home.

Do's:

- 1. Follow the prison rules.
- 2. When in doubt, ask.
- 3. Be a Christian friend to inmates.
- 4. Share your faith with inmates.
- 5. Keep your objectivity.
- 6. Give the name and address, of your church or P.O. Box only.
- 7. Be dependable.
- 8. Be patient.
- 9. Be honest.
- 10. Be a good listener.
- 11. Your name must be on the gate entrance list.
- 12. Do dress properly.
- 13. Do be careful about physical contact.
- 14. Do be aware of con games.
- 15. <u>Do</u> be trustworthy when someone shares with you personal or confidential information.
- 16. <u>Do</u> be prepared to handle flirting or romantic advances.
- 17. Do try to find ways to encourage and give hope.
- 18. <u>Do</u> stay with your group.
- 19. Do be very kind and courteous to everyone.
- 20. Do be natural.
- 21. No one except the Chaplain can authorize time for (you) to do a program in prison.

How-to's:

1. The prison chaplain and the volunteer: a ministry team

- * Understanding the role of the prison chaplain
- * Understanding the inmates as individuals
- * The Christian inmate

2. Your ministry (inside)

- * Visitation
- * Group activities
- * One-on-one activities
- * Literature
- 3. If while counseling, an inmate relates some dire hardship his/her family is experiencing, this request should be passed on, if possible, to the Layman Church Prison Coordinator for investigation and implementation.

HOW TO START PRISON WORK

One of the services of the church is prison ministry outreach, each church is encouraged to have a prison ministry outreach program. Any person who has a real concern for lost humanity can be a successful layman prison worker. However, love for the work and for souls must abound. Dedication and conversion must surmount any other level of interest. A layman prison worker dedicated to prison ministry outreach can vary anywhere from five to twenty-five persons or more. The layman prison ministries church organizational structure is very simple. The following is recommended:

The coordinator -- This individual must be a leader who can arrange for compatible people to work together. It is most essential that there be a coordinator, especially in large cities where there are several churches. He/she coordinates the various groups from other churches into the designated institution. The coordinator meets with the Superintendent and Chaplain during the planning stage and in some cases with the Program Director of the prison. The coordinator is the liaison between the local church, prison administration and the FPM Director.

The prison counselor leader -- The leader implements the over-all program agreed upon. For instance, the leader is at the door or front gate of the correctional facility to supervise all of the counselors signing in. Along with the coordinator, the leader evaluates the progress of the counselors and submits over-all progress reports of the work to the FPM Director. The leader plans the weekly programs. He supervises and adheres to all penal restrictions and group regulations.

<u>The song leader</u> -- This individual should be strong and dynamic. Songs chosen should reflect high standards. The song leader encourages inmates to form quartets and singing groups.

<u>The literature secretary</u> -- This individual must be responsible for the literature, Bible lessons and Bibles to be used in the correctional facility. He must keep accurate records of all literature used and report to the church contributing the literature.

<u>The recording secretary</u> -- This very responsible person must record the spiritual aid extended to inmates, ex-offenders and their families. Copies of the records should be available to the Program Director of the correctional institution.

<u>The health and welfare secretary</u> This person must work directly with the Community Services Leader of the church as he/she must direct the supplying of the needs of the inmate himself/herself and/or his/her family.

<u>The lay Bible teacher or instructor --</u> This individual holds a very important position -- probably the most important. Usually two or more individuals are involved in this aspect. These should be individuals who are good Bible students and who can make regular visits, even during the week or whenever the prison regulations permit Bible studies and midweek services.

<u>The vice-prison counselor leader --</u> Where necessary it is recommended that there be a vice-counselor who will assist the leader.

One cannot begin a prison work without respecting rules to govern behavior. You must remember at all times, no matter how often you enter a correctional institution, that it is a facility of custodial care. It is not a mundane office building, but rather an institution operated on a para-military system. The men and women employed there are referred to as Security Officers (not guards). This is the first lesson in "on site" training. These rules learned will give you the confidence necessary to work in close association with custodians. These persons may view you in the beginning as everything from bleeding hearts to most do-gooders until you win them over with the respect you have for them, yourself and the unwavering principles Adventist Christians live and work by.

In every city, town and village there are usually two extremes of care, custodial and spiritual -- the jail and the church. The doors to all churches have always been open to all concerned parties interested in its benefits and functions. This is not true of jails.

There are a limited number of methods used in gaining acceptance by the institution as a valid religious program, particularly if you do not represent a major religion. Most religions have a high representation of their adherents in jail. The law states that the resident, or inmate, must have the service of whatever persuasion he/she happens to be. Since most Seventh-day Adventists do not go to jail, we have to address ourselves to another method of entry. (Depending on the jail)

1. One recommended method in beginning, or starting, prison work is the distribution of tracts or leaflets which offer Bible courses. The church receiving the return applications, dispatches Lay-Chaplains to that institution. Most institutions will not reject a request of this nature coming from the inmate because it would be in violation of his/her civil liberties to deny him/her a bona fide religious request.

- 2. Another method in beginning prison work is to open our doors to the state, or city work release program (inmates are paroled to programs that allow them to live out of the prison setting). We must make ourselves available to the proper agencies (correctional, city, state and private) and offer to share our special skills with the prison in such areas as art, teaching, remedial reading, etc. We can likewise offer to newly released inmates help in finding housing and, most important of all, employment. Our Community Services organization could also offer food and clothing.
- 3. Yet another method to begin prison work, or open doors is through offering some social services as the stop smoking plan, understanding personalities, health seminars, complete with literature and exhibits. There are several other social aspects that your prison ministry can incorporate which will help the church to gain entrance. Halfway homes that can house the released inmates for a short duration until they can make the adjustments in the free world and find employment, can likewise contribute largely to that end. Your prison ministry program may provide employment through a job developer or be in contact with several job referral agencies that you can suggest to the ex-offender. A follow-up extension to your program that will fit into the needs of the family will be considered in a separate chapter.

GIVING BIBLE STUDIES TO INMATES

Prison inmates are persons with mixed hope and despair for the future. Many are seeking a way out of the delusion and confusion of their life's experiences. There are many in correctional institutions who are not reached by the gospel message and they will return to society more embittered by their experiences and subject to more and greater crimes against society. Giving Bible studies in correctional institutions is a glorious opportunity for any evangelistic-minded Christian. In correctional institutions there is a vast harvest to be reaped.

Preparation for Prison Bible Studies

- 1. The very first step for the lay Bible instructor in preparing to give Bible studies is to be led by God's Holy Spirit. This can be accomplished through prayer, study and fasting. This preparation helps to put the teacher in the frame of mind to receive and to be led by the Spirit. This important work should not be attempted in one's own merit or strength.
- 2. The lay Bible instructor must be well acquainted with the subject of his/her study -- Jesus Christ. A personal experience with Christ is necessary in order to teach others of Him.
- 3. The lay Bible instructor should have Christian love for his/her inmate brother or sister. He/she must have a commitment to work, to sacrifice and to dedicate his/her talents toward sharing this love and his/her knowledge of Christ. As the lay Bible instructor and inmate student become better acquainted with each other through spiritual lay prison work, true Christian love emerges and grows. This love takes root in the inmate's heart from his/her exposure to the message, and he/she discovers God's supreme love for him/her through the love demonstrated to him/her by the lay Bible instructor.
- 4. In giving the inmate Bible studies, the lay Bible instructor is to be aware, and likewise to be sensitive, to the social, economic and political environment and conditions from which the inmate comes. The majority of inmates come from the lower social-economic scale. Many could not afford good legal services and had to rely mainly on court-appointed attorneys for legal defense. In many cases the accused is counseled by these court-appointed lawyers to plea-bargain rather than to seek to plead innocence. Some inmates have waited in city detention centers for months before their trial. Many cannot afford the high bail that is often set. Inmates often react to these conditions in the judicial system with anger, despair and

hopelessness. The awareness by the lay Bible instructor of these conditions helps the instructor to meet the inmate on his/her own level.

- 5. The lay Bible instructor should be very familiar with the topic for each study. He/she should be prepared to answer vital questions. Some people come to a Bible study just for the purpose of challenging. The teacher must be prepared to defend his/her faith in the spirit of love.
- 6. The lay Bible instructor should be sensitive to some of the inmate's stereotyped notions of Christianity.

GIVING THE BIBLE STUDY

The following points should be considered in the actual conducting of the Bible study:

- 1. See that all inmates have their own Bibles and **encourage them to look up, read and follow the Scripture texts in giving their answers.** This method helps the inmate to become more familiar with the Bible.
- 2. **Do not become easily discouraged.** Sometimes the most difficult inmate may in time become the most spiritual. They should be kept spiritually active. Many of these individuals are quite talented and their appropriate talents should be utilized for God's service.
- 3. At times, baptized inmates and others contemplating baptism are released from the correctional institution during the course of the Bible study sessions. These individuals should be followed into the community and work with them should continue as the situation permits. Those that are reunited with their families may desire the families to begin studies. Many times Bible studies can be started with families and friends before inmates are released. Entire families have accepted the truth as taught while the inmates are still incarcerated.
- 4. Former inmates who have been baptized should be encouraged to visit, worship and work with the church, as soon as they are released. Stressing the importance of regular Sabbath worship for released inmates should be the teacher's first priority. Ties should be made with other church workers to help follow through with these newly released individuals immediately.

The Florida Prison Ministries Bible study program has been developed using two sets of lesson studies as outlined below.

- 1. A six set of lessons "Steps To Eternal Life" with "Happiness Digest" will be distributed to inmates. These lessons will have presented the gospel to lead a person to Christ. The sixth lesson will ask if they want a second set of thirty-two lessons "What The Bible Says".
- 2. The thirty-two lesson studies are for the prisoners to study on their own in their own time. This will insure that what they discover, they can say that the Bible told them this truth. This will eliminate conflicts between you and the Chaplains in charge that will disagree with Bible truths.
- 3. Upon successfully completing the thirty-two lesson studies and choosing a special Ellen G. White book they will be presented with a certificate of completion. They will be given an opportunity to be a disciple for Christ by enrolling three other inmates or family/friends in these lesson studies. This should be presented to them in front of the class.
- 4. We only believe in studying "Bible Readings for the Home" with the inmates at these study lesson sessions.

Note. Florida State Law says, we cannot proselytize in prison, this means our goals cannot be to convert inmates to our denomination, but we can present the Bible and allow the Holy Spirit to lead.

Christ is to be their text. They need not dwell upon doctrinal subjects; let them speak of the work and sacrifice of Christ. Let them hold up His righteousness, in their lives revealing His purity.

The true missionary must be armed with the mind of Christ. His heart must be filled with Christlike love; and he must be true and steadfast to principle. *Testimonies*, vol 7, p 228

FLORIDA PRISON PROGRAM

- 1. Prayer at the gate
- 2. Alleluia (song)
- 3. Opening prayer
- 4. Praise the Lord (next page)
- 5. Responsive reading of the "Ten Commandments" *After prayer before reading
- 6. (Point out Ex 31:18)
- 7. Jer 17:5
- 8. Jer 17:9
- 9. Jer 17:7
- 10. Acts 5:29
- 11. Welcome new students and give out new lessons. Give out certificates in front of group.
- 12. Special music
- 13. Bible study classes, consisting of three or four students only if possible.
 - * Prayer before and after class.
 - * Study from "Bible Readings for the Home."
- 14. Fellowship time, time to get to know and share the inmates concerns.
- 15. Alleluia (song)
- 16. Closing prayer

PRAISE THE LORD

Praise the Lord

Praise the Lord

Thank you Jesus

If the Bible says it,

I believe it!

If God commands it,

I will do it.

If it is good enough for Jesus,

It's good enough for me!

So study-study-study

God's word daily

Praise the Lord

Ministry to Family

Large numbers of families today are being affected by having members incarcerated including Seventh-day Adventists. The trauma that incurs is almost overwhelming to these families.

The goal is for lay prison ministry volunteers to witness for Christ weekly in prison. As the inmates respond to spiritual truths, a reciprocal relationship of trust and understanding between him/her and the volunteer ensues and a bond of friendship is established.

Unafraid now, and without embarrassment, the inmate begins to talk about his/her past life, why he/she was incarcerated and his/her desire to be a better person. It is usually at this point of time that an earnest request breaks through. "Will you please call my father and let him know I'm O.K.?" Or "could you contact my mother and tell her I'm changing my life and learning to know God?" A case in point: "I have such a good wife at home and three lovely children. I want my wife and children to learn about God's Word just as you have taught me here in prison." The counselor silently rejoices and assures the inmate that his/her family will be contacted. Requesting his/her signature of approval to visit his/her family.

Chapter 11

Steps to Take in Gaining Entrance to A Prison

- 1. Have a Florida Prison Ministries training program in your church.
- 2. Vote a leader from your church to be Lay-Chaplain Coordinator of the group.
- 3. Meet every two weeks for prayer, study and planning.
- 4. When everything is right, make an appointment to visit the Superintendent and ask for permission to minister in the prison. He will probably send you to the Chaplain.
- 5. Make an appointment to visit the Chaplain explaining your plans and your connection to this State wide network of Florida Prison Ministries. Emphasis should be on that this is a Bible based program only.
- 6. If you get turned down, pray some more and return back to see the Chaplain again. Repeat this till the prison doors open by the Lord in His time. Amen!

HANDLING EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

The safety and security of visitors, staff and offenders are the most important concerns in any correctional facility. Department of Corrections staff are trained and have planned for emergency situations ranging from mediating a fight between two offenders to handling a major disturbance. The following are a list of emergency situations that, **while unlikely**, you may encounter while volunteering for the institution.

Hostile Offenders

- A. Talk calmly to the offender and avoid being argumentative
- B. Signal to get a staff member
- C. If you are alone with the offender, maneuver yourself into the vision or hearing range of a staff member
- D. Do not attempt to resolve the situation on your own get assistance from staff

Offender Fight

- A. Summon staff
- B. Do not put yourself between offenders.
- C. Stay clear of the altercation and do not try to break up fight
- D. Tell them firmly to stop
- E. Await the arrival of staff
- F. Follow Staff directions

Riot

- A. Do not intervene
- B. Remain where you are
- C. Find cover
- D. If a telephone is available, contact Staff to notify them of your position
- E. Await the arrival of Staff

Fire

- A. There are fire escape plans posted in all areas of the facility. Locate them and familiarize yourself with the appropriate escape route(s) and emergency phone numbers.
- B. In case of fire:
 - 1. Remove yourself and others from the area following posted escape route
 - 2. Pull the fire alarm nearest the emergency, if one is available

- 3. Call the emergency number for reporting a fire at the institution. In other facilities call the Fire Department and notify Staff. Be prepared to provide the following:
 - * Name of the caller
 - * Location of the caller
 - * Location of fire/emergency
 - * Type of fire/emergency
- 4. Follow Staff orders

The emergency number at	is
The emergency number at	13

Hostage

<u>The likelihood of being taken hostage is remote</u>; however, if you are taken hostage follow these guidelines:

- 1. **DO NOT** be heroic. Don't try to attack.
- 2. Be cooperative and obey hostage-takers demand. Failure to cooperate increases the potential for violence.
- 3. Look for a protected place to dive or roll if either authorities or offenders attempt to assault your area.
- 4. Remain calm.
- 5. Keep a low profile. Avoid the appearance of observing crimes that rioters commit.
- 6. **DO NOT** make threats against hostage-takers or give any indication that you would testify against them.
- 7. Avoid physical resistance. In the event of sexual attack, offer verbal resistance and passive physical resistance. **Do not risk your life.**
- 8. Try to drink water and eat even if you are not hungry.
- 9. Act neutral and be a good listener if your captors want to talk.
- 10. Appear friendly. It's harder to hurt someone you like.
- 11. **DO NOT** attempt to negotiate. Your credibility as a negotiator is nonexistent.
- 12. Even though you must appear disinterested while being held hostage, observe all you can.
- 13. **DO NOT** argue

ASSURANCE OF SUCCESS

God is anxious for us to do prison ministries (Mat 25:36 ... "I was in prison and you came to me.")..... Our people are sensitive to this ministry as is evidenced by the increasing participation - both in volunteers and financial support. We thank God for His blessing on this outreach and pray for wisdom and understanding. The purpose of this good work is so that those who are giving the care and those who are receiving it may glorify our Father which is in heaven.

Remember that the Lord Jesus is the Master Worker. He waters the seed sown. He puts into your minds words that will reach hearts. *Testimonies*, vol 9, p 41

NIV Prov 16:3 "Commit to the Lord whatever (you) do, and (your) plans will succeed,"

When God opens the way for the accomplishment of a certain work, and gives assurance of success, the chosen instrumentality must do all in his power to bring about the promised result. In proportion to the enthusiasm and perseverance which the work is carried forward will be the results given. *Prophets and Kings, p 263*

To every worker for God this thought should be a stimulus and an encouragement. In this life our work for God often seems to be almost fruitless. Our efforts to do good may be earnest and persevering, yet we may not be permitted to witness their results. To us the effort may seem to be lost. But the Saviour assures us that our work is noted in heaven, and that the recompense cannot fail. *Testimonies*, vol 6, p 305

"When we give ourselves wholly to God, and in our work follow His directions, <u>He makes</u> Himself responsible for its accomplishment. He would not have us conjecture as to the success of our honest endeavors. Not once should we even think of failure. <u>We are to co-operate with One who knows no failure</u>." (Christ's Object Lessons, p. 363)

Broader Plans Must be Laid.

A great work is to be accomplished; broader plans must be laid; a voice must go forth to arouse the nations. Men whose faith is weak and wavering are not the ones to carry forward the work at this important crisis. We need the courage of heroes and the faith of martyrs.--*Testimonies*, vol. 5, p 187 {Christian Service, p 234.4}

We are altogether too narrow in our plans. We need to be broader minded. God wants us to carry out in our work for Him the principles of truth and righteousness. His work is to go forward in cities and towns and villages. . . . {Ev 46.1}

When in faith we take hold of His strength, He will change, wonderfully change, the most hopeless, discouraging outlook. He will do this for the glory of His name.

God calls upon His faithful ones, who believe in Him, to talk courage to those who are unbelieving and hopeless. May the Lord help us one another, and to prove Him by living faith.--*Testimonies*, vol 8, p 12 (Christian Service, p 234-235)

FLORIDA PRISON MINISTRIES

PEN-PAL PROGRAM

Regeneration ONE-TO-ONE

A program to provide inmates with spiritual correspondence friends.

How Does The Program Function

All requests for a spiritual correspondent friend from inmates will be directed through the One-to-One Coordinator. Inmates and spiritual correspondent friends will be matched together by the One-to-One Coordinator.

All correspondence from inmates to their One-to-One friend will be directed through the Coordinator. This is to help avoid problems that may arise, and inmates are never to be given their One-to-One friend's address.

MARK 16:15 AND HE SAID UNTO THEM, GO YE INTO ALL THE WORLD, AND PREACH THE GOSPEL TO EVERY CREATURE.

Contact Florida Prison Ministries for training Frank Barton
Director
Florida Prison Ministries
P.O. Box 162685
Altamonte Springs, FL 32716

Visit us at: www.floridaprisonministries.org

MONTHLY PUBLICATION

It is impossible to reach all those that would have a knowledge of salvation due to the fact that we do not have volunteers working in every prison in Florida. Second, not every inmate will come to our programs but would like to have some Spiritual correspondence.

Regeneration Fellowship

- 1. Answer inmates Bible questions
- 2. Bible trivia
- 3. Editorial
- 4. Health news
- 5. Character issues
- 6. Your turn
- 7. Order Bible Lessons
- 8. Prayer request

These are provided by dedicated prison ministry volunteers giving their time and talent to design, fold, stitch and mail each month. Our thanks to those that have supported this worthy effort.

LAMB

Florida Prison Ministries has a desire and commitment to help babies born behind prison walls. In order to give these young ones a new start we will try to provide Spiritual material and physical material to nurture this new life. This is a critical time in this new born baby and to be torn away from the mother at this critical time we must do all in our power to see that it at least has some chance to have a life changing experience. We believe that if we could provide for some of the basic physical and Spiritual needs in this child's life that this child along with the mother and caretakers might have a life changing experience also.

Mother and Father inmates cannot purchase gifts or needed material to give to their children. In some cases, women have been known to barter in the prison environment just to get a few tubes of toothpaste to send their children for birthday or Christmas presents.

Our Goal

Our goal is to provide some of the basic needs for the baby in this terrible environment that this baby is being born. All material and literature sent to the baby should be as coming from the mother. As we minister in the mother's name hopefully our support will in time produce the life-changing attitude in both the mother and child. Hopefully, we will be able to send layettes to each baby as it reaches its home, and Spiritual material for the

little one to be nurtured with by the caretaker in the child's life at this time. Also there might be needs for strollers, beds, etc. in the first 6 years of life.

Love A Mothers Baby

We should try to enroll each baby in our Christian Spiritual literature for their age group, like "Little Friends, Primary Treasure", etc. As the child is exposed to this material and with prayer on our part there is no telling what the Holy Spirit could do with this situation. God is able to accomplish the necessary results from the seeds that we plant.

The goal should be also to minister to the mother at this time by providing the same Spiritual material to her so that she might be in harmony with what her child is being taught at home. If she is impressed with this material she will be anxious to see that the caretaker is

also doing the same with her little one. This is also a time for interjecting other life changing health and relationship material to those responding to want to participate in this program.

Florida Prison Ministries - Shipping Authorization

Revised 3/28/2007

Send to Adventist Book Center P. O. Box 162685, Altamonte Springs, FL 32716 Phone:1-800-765-6955



Phone: 407-644-5000

Date:			
Ship	To:		
	Name	Prisoner ID#	
	Prison		
	Address		
	City	_StateZip	
Bill 7			
	Name		
	Church		<u> </u>
	Address		
	City	_StateZip	
Orde	ered By:		
Quantity	Description		
6 Lesso	n "Steps to Eternal Life" "/Happiness Digest	1.00	
	ones "E1 Camino a la Vida Eterna"	1.20	
Bible/L	esson Set	6.25	
(include	es 6 lessons "/Happiness Digest, Bible NKJ& Bible Reading	s)	
Biblia/L	Lecciones	6.45	
(6 leccio	ones, Biblia y Las Hermosas Ensenanzas de la Biblia)		
32 lesso	on "What The Bible Says"	2.75	
32 leccio	ones "Lo Que Dice la Biblia	2.75	
		l l'	
Bible N	IV A	3.75	
NKJV		3.25	
Bible K	JV	3.25	
Biblia	Duigo more ho ol	3.00	
Rible R	Price may be cheadings for the Home	langed .96	
	rmosas Ensenanzas de la Biblia	2.99	
Desire o	of Ages	1.75	
E1 Dese	eado de Todas Las Gentes	1.99	
The Gro	eat Controversy	1.75	
E1 Con	flicto de los Siglos	1.99	
Ministr	y of Healing	.88	
Ministe	rio de Curacion	.88	
	s Object Lessons	.72	
	ns de Vida del Gran Maestro	.72	
Certific		.60	
	f the Month		
Regener	ration Fellowship (Newsletter)	N/C	
		Subtotal	
Shipping/Ha	andling		
		TOTAL	
Authorized 1	Ry		





Request for Continued Study or Membership

In response to the love of my dear Lord and Saviour, Jesus Christ who has shed His precious blood for my sins, I am determined by His grace, to express my love and gratitude by endeavoring to obey His precepts and keep all of His commandments including the fourth. To further help, strengthen and support me. To allow me to fellowship with like believers. This will allow me to strengthen my faith. I therefore hereby request of the Florida Prison Ministry, that arrangements be made to be contacted in the near future, by someone for the purpose of further Bible Studies in preparation for baptism, fellowship and/or becoming a member of God's faithful commandment keeping church.

My Name	
Address	
City	
Telephone Number	
Best time to contact:	
Month	_ Year 20
Signature	

Florida Prison Ministries P. O. Box 162685 Altamonte Springs, FL 32716



A COURAGEOUS CHARGE

My Friend,

Your time has come to move forward spiritually to a richer fuller life of progress and achievements with your family, friends and associates. As you once again reside in your community, may your memories of this institution bring only to your recollection, word of council, aspiration and hope.

Take heed therefore unto yourself to feed daily on the word of God for it is a lamp unto your feet and a light unto your path.

Be thou an example in word, in conversation, in charity, in spirit, in faith, in purity Giving attention to reading, to exhortation, to doctrine. Continue in them, for in doing this thou shall both save thyself and those that follow your example.

Your whole aim should be to live a Christ like life, thus by precept and example, point others to the Lamb of God, which taketh away the sin of the world.

I charge thee therefore before God, and the Lord Jesus Christ, who shall judge the quick and the dead at His appearing; ever keep in absolute purity and be a consecrated vessel which God would use in His service. Let the word of Christ dwell in you richly and be strong in the grace that is in Christ Jesus.

Having discerned the importance of obedience to the commands of God, committed to obedience of God's Law and become a member of His commandment keeping family; you shall be an accredited ambassador of Heaven. No higher honor can ever come to any person.

I beseech you therefore; "Put on the whole armor of God that ye may be able to stand against the whiles of the devil".

If you will faithfully do these things in the spirit and power of God, when He shall appear, you "shall receive a crown of glory that fadeth not away". Farewell, till we meet again, till we meet at

Florida Prison Ministries P. O. Box 162685 Altamonte Springs, FL 32716

APPLICATION FOR FLORIDA PRISON MINISTRIES

CREDENTIALS

Fill out and return to the Conference office P. O. Box 162685 Altamonte Springs, FL 32716

Date)		
Name	Phone:		
Address:			
City			
Date of Birth:			
Title applying for (see back of form) How many years prison ministry experience: _			
Have you completed a prison ministry training	g program?		
Date of courseLocation			
Instructor's name	Phone:		
Instructor's address:			
City	State	Zip	
Name of institution(s) you are, or planning on	, working in:		
Have you completed an institution orientation	?		
Lay-Chaplain Coordinator:			
May we verify the information you have provi	ided on this application?		
Signature of Applicant			
Name of Church	Church Board approval		20
Signature of church secretary	Signature of Pactor		

Florida Prison Ministries

CONSENT



This consent is given by the undersigned to Florida Prison Ministries ("Prison Ministries"), this Institution and the undersigned hereby gives FULL CONSENT TO THE FOLLOWING:

- 1. To be photographed, videotaped or otherwise visually recorded;
- 2. To be interviewed by Prison Ministries representatives or news and press representatives, including a tape recording or other type of recording;
- 3. To have copies of photographs, videotapes, recordings and transcripts of interviews published and used for seminars, promotion, teaching or other lawful purposes.

THIS CONSENT IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED TO RELEASE PRISON MINISTRIES, ITS EMPLOYEES AND REPRESENTATIVES, AND FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS FROMANYANDALLLIABILITY, INCLUDING CLAIMS FOR DAMAGE FOR LIBEL, SLANDER, INVASION OF THE RIGHT OF PRIVACY, OR ANY OTHER CLAIM BASED ON THE USE OF SAID MATERIAL.

This consent is given by me freely and voluntarily without any promises, threats or duress.

This consent witnessed by:				
and signed in our presence by each of the following	on the _	day thru	day of	

LEADERS REPORT

THIS IS IMPORTANT

My brother and sister prison ministry workers, a lot of people behind the scenes are supporting our ministry with prayers and finances and we owe it to them to be able to give them a report. Also we get requests from the Conference, Union and NAD for reports periodically. This ministry is not the type of ministry that people can readily see the efforts and results, so this way we can show the activity that will help us to continue with our work. It is imperative that we try our best to give them a picture of the activities involved in your ministry. Also we get request from familey members looking for someone to help their families or friends with local support. Therefore, we need to know that you and your ministry has expended trying to reach the unreached and their families and friends.

We appreciate all of the effort that you and your fellow workers have put in ministering and we do not want to cause you a lot of work, but we feel that this form will be simple to fill out and we can accumulate the data and publish a report. There is a form on page 57 that you can copy and give us an estimate of how much time, material and contacts made. Also, we would like to capture a few highlights from your ministry so that we can share them with other workers for encouragement and for our reports which will help us to see if we need to expand our training.

Thank you for your time and leadership.

Director



Florida Prison Ministry, Quarterly Outreach Log

۳
32716
_
~
32
ᇤ
ш.
Š
₩
_=
:⊏
Q.
ᄶ
•
Ð
ᆂ
5
0
~
⊆
ര
+
$\overline{}$
₹
<u>₹</u>
5, A
85, AI
685, AI
Ö
52685, AI
3
162685, Al
(162
6
ox 162
(162
. Box 162
ox 162
. Box 162

		Pieces of Literature Distributed			
ie	Church	Miscellaneous Volunteer Hours			
	Church	Number of Miles Traveled			
Phone Number	Chr	Number of Bible Studies			
Phor	Church	Number of Baptisms			
me	How Many Churches involved	Number of Inmates Visited			
Leader Name	How Many Ch	Date Completed			